
 
 

 
 

 
  
 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM
 

TO: 	 Public Comment File on Dodd-Frank Implementation 
Title IX – Executive Compensation 

FROM: 	 Division of Trading and Markets  

RE: 	 Meeting with representatives of Americans for Financial Reform, Public Citizen, and 
the International Brotherhood of Teamsters 

DATE: 	 May 4, 2012 

On May 4, 2012, representatives of the Chairman’s office (Jim Burns and Erica Williams) and staff 
from the Division of Trading and Markets (John Ramsey, David Blass, Brian Bussey, Josephine Tao, 
Tim Fox, Richard Grant, and Angela Moudy) and the Division of Corporation Finance (Paula 
Dubberly and Felicia Kung) met with Marcus Stanley from Americans for Financial Reform, Bartlett 
Naylor from Public Citizen, and Sunshine McBride from the International Brotherhood of Teamsters.  

The Commission’s required rulemaking under Section 953(b) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform 
and Consumer Protection Act was among the topics discussed. 


